

Florida Consulting_{LLC}

an Architectural firm specializing in commercial roofing, waterproofing and exterior wall assemblies

Kristin C. Kennedy, AIA, RRC, RRO, CCS, RCI, CSI, 412 638 6658
Richard L. Florida, RCI, CSI, NRCA, 412 780 6596

940 Woodland Road, Pittsburgh PA 15237
www.floridaconsultingllc.com

Thomas R. Gonzalez

Architectural Intern

A recent graduate of Carnegie Mellon University's architecture program, Tom brings a variety of computer experience, including AutoCAD, and a keen design eye to Florida Consulting LLC. Tom works in all phases with our design team, including assessments, infrared scans, construction documents and contract administration. Tom joined Florida Consulting LLC in early 2010.

Work Experience

2010-Present Florida Consulting LLC, Pittsburgh, PA; Architectural Intern
2009-2010 Freelance Computer 3D Modeling
2008-2010 Burt, Hill International Studio; Graduate Architect
2007 EDGE studio; Summer Architectural Intern

Activities

2010 Carnegie Museum of Art; constructed Cecil Balmond's H_edge installation for "forum 64"

Education

2008 Carnegie Mellon University, Pittsburgh, PA: Bachelor of Architecture
2007 Danish Institute for Study Abroad, Copenhagen, Denmark

